Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: October 18, 2009

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 20, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the October 6, 2009 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

MATH?204: Algebraic Foundations for the Middle Level Teacher, 3 credits, G2. Proposal
for a course as part of a three-course preparation for Middle Level Mathematics to help
teaching candidates for Grades 4-8 satisfy PDE Chapter 49-2 requirements with a greater
strength in appropriate mathematical content.

(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

MATH?205: Geometry for the Middle Level Teacher, 3 credits, G2. Proposal for a course
as part of a three-course preparation for Middle Level Mathematics to help teaching
candidates for Grades 4-8 satisfy PDE Chapter 49-2 requirements with a greater strength
in appropriate mathematical content.

(3) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE



IX.

MATH230: Data Analysis and Probability for the Middle Level Teacher, 3 credits, G2.
Proposal for a course as part of a three-course preparation for Middle Level Mathematics
to help teaching candidates for Grades 4-8 satisfy PDE Chapter 49-2 requirements with a
greater strength in appropriate mathematical content.

Dr. Thomas Burns
Middle-States MU Self-Study Draft

Other/New Business



